



PAOLA JARAMILLO

AUDIOVISUAL DESIGNER

I'm a filmmaker with five years of experience designing and creating different pieces of audiovisual content for several companies.

Currently I'm specialized in video edition and 2D animation, adapting it to the required formats for the current content platforms.

EDUCATION

•2012-2014

SENA

Audiovisual media production

2020-2021

PLATZI

(Online)

Audiovisual Production

• 2021 - Currently

CREHANA

(Online)

2D Animation Career



CONTACT INFO

+57 3154356990

maojalov@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/paojaramillo/

© @paojaramill0

PORTFOLIO

behance.net/Paoja www.paojaramillo.com









EXPERIENCE

● Jan 2020 - Currently

CANCIONA

ESPAÑA (SPAIN - REMOTE)

Design and creation of video clips for custom made songs, advertising spots creation for social media.

• Mar 2019 - Jan 2020

DANGGO

CALI COLOMBIA (REMOTE)

Audiovisual design for several formats, content creation for social media including concept, production and postproduction.

• Sep 2015 - Feb 2019

DECORCERAMICA

CALI - COLOMBIA

Video editing and animation for advertising campaigns, adapting them to the different media formats. Photography and photo editing of images for the company's website.

Jun 2014 - Dec 2014

SENA

BUGA VALLE

Video creation for events, spots and photography record internal for communication channels comunicación.

SOFTWARE

- ADOBE PREMIERE
- ADOBE ILUSTRATOR
- ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS
- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

SKILLS

- DESIGN
- PRODUCT PHOTOGRAPHY
- 2D ANIMATION
- TEAMWORK
- CREATIVITY
- PROACTIVITY

LANGUAGES

SPANISH

(Native)

ENGLISH

(Basic)



